Public Document Pack
SOUTHEND-ON-SEA BOROUGH COUNCIL

Health & Wellbeing Board

Date: Wednesday, 19th September, 2018
Time: 5.00 pm
Place: Johnson Room - Tickfield Centre
Contact: Fiona Abbott
Email: committeesection@southend.gov.uk

AGENDA

Apologies for Absence
Declarations of Interest

Minutes of the Meeting held on Wednesday 20th June 2018
Minutes attached (Pages 1 - 4)

Questions from members of the public

For Discussion

Southend 2050 Progress, Emerging themes and next steps
Verbal report (no papers)

A Better Start Southend (ABSS) programme update
Report attached (Pages 5 - 12)

Special Educational Needs and Disability (SEND) Update
Report attached (Pages 13 - 16)

Localities - Living Well in Thriving Communities
Report — to follow

Date and time of future meetings

Wednesday 5" December 2018 at 5pm
Wednesday 23 January 2019 at 5pm
Wednesday 20" March 2019 at 5pm



This page is intentionally left blank



SOUTHEND-ON-SEA BOROUGH COUNCIL

Meeting of Health & Wellbeing Board

Date: Wednesday, 20th June, 2018
Place: Committee Room 4 - Civic Suite

Present: Councillor L Salter (Chair)

Dr J Garcia (Deputy Chair — SCCG), Dr K Chaturvedi (SCCG), Ms M
Hathaway (SCCG), Clir F Evans (SBC), Clir C Willis (SBC), Clir M
Davidson (SBC), Ms A Griffin (SBC), Mr S Leftley (SBC), Mr K
Ramkhelawon (SBC), Ms M Longley (SAVS),

Mr A Brogan (EPUT — non-voting), Mr A Khaldi (ABSS — non-voting),
Ms C Burns (SUFHT - non-voting) and Ms J Cripps (STP — non-
voting)

In Attendance: Mr R Harris, J O'Loughlin, N Faint and Mr S Ford (SBC), Ms C

Skinner (STP) and Ms C Hankey (STP).

Start/End Time: 5.00 - 7.00 pm

66

67

68

69

70

Apologies for Absence

Apologies for absence were received from Yvonne Blucher, Scott Dolling, Sally
Morris, Councillor Lamb, Councillor Woodley, Elizabeth Chidgey, Alison
Semmence and Claire Panniker.

Declarations of Interest

The following declarations of interest were made at the meeting:-

(a) Councillor Salter — Minute 70 (STP Update) — non-pecuniary interest —
husband is consultant surgeon at Southend Hospital and holds senior posts at
the hospital; son-in-law is a GP; daughter is a doctor at Broomfield Hospital.
Questions from Members of the Public

There were no questions from members of the public at this meeting.

Minutes of the Meeting held on Wednesday 21st March 2018

Resolved:-

That the Minutes of the Meeting held on Wednesday 21st March 2018, be
confirmed as a correct record and signed.

STP Update

The Board received a PowerPoint presentation from the STP Programme
Director, Chief Medical Officer and the STP Director of Communications and
Engagement on the outcome of the consultation and the next steps in the STP
programme.



7

72

73

The Board asked a number of questions covering a number of aspects of the
STP (i.e. consultation response rates, family and carer transport and the
provision of stroke services at Southend hospital which were responded to by
the STP representatives.

Resolved:-

That the STP representatives be thanked for the feedback on the outcomes and
next steps for the STP Programme.

Localities Update

The Board considered a joint report of the Integration Programme Manager,
SBC and Interim Programme Director for Southend, Castle Point and Rochford
CCGs.

The Board noted that a significant amount of work had taken place across
partners at both the strategic and operational level. The next steps were
highlighted which included the development of a business case for each locality.

The Board asked a number of questions which were responded to by the
Integration Programme Manager, SBC.

Resolved:
That the progress made towards developing localities in Southend, be noted.
Outcome from the JTAI Inspection

The Board considered a report of the Director of Children’s Service
Transformation providing a background summary of the Joint Targeted Area
Inspection findings and setting out the action being taken in relation to the
findings. The Board was informed that there the Inspectors were highly
complementary towards the role and involvement of GPs.

The Board extended its thanks and appreciation to all agencies and personnel
involved.

Resolved:
1. That the report be noted.

2. That the progress against the action plan be reported to the Board for
assurance purposes in the Journey of the Child Annual Report.

Partnership - Violence and Vulnerability: How Community Safety
Partnership, Safeguarding and HWB all connect

The Board received a PowerPoint presentation from the Group Manager for
community safety and crime reduction covering the proposed joined up
approach by the Community Safety Partnership, Health & Wellbeing Board and
the safeguarding boards (LSCB and SAB) to tackle violent crime and
support/protect the vulnerable people in Southend.



74

75

76

The Board asked a number of questions which were responded to by officers.
The Board recognised that ‘violence and vulnerability’ was a key priority and a
whole partnership approach was essential.

Resolved:

That the Group Manager for Community Safety and Crime Reduction be
thanked for his valuable presentation and that ‘violence and vulnerablity’ be a
key priority going forward.

CCG Annual Report

The Board considered a report of the Interim Accountable Officer, Southend
CCG, presenting the Southend CCG’s Annual Report and Accounts for
2017/18.

Resolved:
That the Southend CCG’s Annual Report and Accounts 2017/18, be noted.
A Better Start Southend Update

The Board considered a report of the Director ABSS providing an update on the
A Better Start Southend (ABSS) Programme covering governance, Big Lottery
Annual Review, programme budget, etc.

The Board noted that the feedback from the Big Lottery Fund annual review had
been extremely positive with all performance measures rated green or amber
on the RAG rating.

Resolved:
That the report be noted.
Update from EPUT

The Board received an update on the progress in respect to a number of
allegations about the care provided by EPUT mental health staff which were
highlighted on the BBC Radio 4 ‘File on Four programme broadcast on 20t
March 2018. The Board was informed that following an individual investigation
a report with a number of recommendations and an action plan was presented
to the Executive Team.

The findings from the investigation found that there was not a systematic
problem with drugs and staff were not involved in supplying drugs to patients
but there was a level of complacency amongst some staff which has been
addressed. Other measures have been put in place which included enhanced
security.

Chairman:




This page is intentionally left blank



e A Better Start

Fik s Southend &
LEARNING
ALLIANCE

A Better Start Southend
MEETING AGENDA ITEM

Health & Wellbeing Board

MEETING DATE REPORT NUMBER
19 September 2018 ABSS-48-18
SUBJECT

A Better Start Southend (ABSS) Programme update

REPORT AUTHOR

Jeff Banks, Director ABSS

PRESENTED BY

Alex Khaldi, Chair ABSS

SUMMARY
Since June ABSS programme activity has focused on:
e Re-engaging with Partners
e Service design and preparation for delivery of Social and Emotional programmes
e Governance review
e Investment in core delivery resources and capacity

RECOMMENDATIONS
Board members are asked to note the contents of the report and raise issues and opportunities
with the Chair of the ABSS Partnership Board, Alex Khaldi.

The purpose of this report is to provide an update from the Director of ABSS on key
developments since the last meeting.

GOVERNANCE
a) Health and Wellbeing Board

A Better Start Southend is pleased to present updates to the Health and Wellbeing Board as the
top tier of the governance structure for the programme and the Chair of ABSS welcomes
comments and questions.

At the suggestion of Krishna Ramkhelawon, Interim Director of Public Health, ABSS has offered
to make a more substantive presentation at one of the Closed Sessions which precede the
Health and Wellbeing Board. The idea has been raised with Chair, Clir. Lesley Salter; Leader of
the Council, Clir. John Lamb and Simon Leftley, Deputy Chief Executive (People) and it has
been agreed that this would be a useful addition to a forthcoming meeting.

ABSS Health Wellbeing Board Report Sep 2018 190918 JB



b) Partnership

The Chair and Director of ABSS have been pleased to attend meetings with a range of strategic
and operational partners, further cementing working relationships and exploring opportunities for
future development. The strategic and operational relationship with Southend-on-Sea Borough
Council is considered to be very strong and relationships with health partners developing.

Recent meetings with NHS partners including Southend CCG Governing Body, followed by
meetings with Andy Morris, the Interim Accountable Officer and Tricia D’Orsi, Chief Nurse at the
CCG alongside meetings with Jacqui Lansley Director of Integrated Care Commissioning for
CCG/SBC and other colleagues, have been extremely positive. The recent commitment of
additional staffing resources by ABSS, dedicated to the development of areas of work of mutual
benefit to our NHS partners, will begin to bear fruit over the coming weeks/months.

It has been agreed that an event will be held with the Partners over the coming months, at a
convenient juncture, as an opportunity to confirm Partner’'s commitment to the programme and
agree a set of values which will guide the way partners will work together. The Chair and
Director of ABSS will liaise with Alison Griffin, the Chief Executive of Southend-on-Sea Borough
Council, to develop proposals further.

c¢) Big Lottery Fund

Relationships with the Big Lottery Fund continue to be positive and ABSS benefits from strong
support and regular reviews. The next Quarterly Grant Management Meeting is scheduled for
17" September, so a verbal report can be offered to the Health and Wellbeing Board if required.
ABSS is actively involved in a number of cross site / national initiatives including:

e Application of Improvement Science techniques working with Professor Moira Inkelas of
UCLA Fielding School of Public Health and Center for Healthier Children, Families and
Communities;

e Warwick Consortium national cohort study;

¢ Joint Communications Campaign on early social, emotional and language development

e Communities of Practice shared learning and development platforms.

The Director of ABSS is engaging with colleagues at the Big Lottery Fund to explore
approaches to commissioning Engagement work (the way ABSS works in partnership with
parents) and this is part of a wider the review of this area of work in Southend. The Director is
also sharing ABSS’s developing approach to commissioning, to clarify reporting requirements,
etc.

d) Governance

The Governance review is now complete and over the coming weeks/months the new structure
will embed and lines of reporting develop. In addition to the main Partnership Board there are
four formal standing ‘Groups’ (Parents’ Group, Programme Group, Finance and Risk Group and
Insights and Analysis Group). Partners agree to support the Governance of the programme as
part of the Partnership Agreement and are asked to consider how their representation on these
Groups can be managed, such that the programme benefits from wide-ranging Partner
experience and is able to best identifies opportunities. Each Group will report to the Partnership
Board. Groups and their proposed membership are shown in Appendix 1.



A 'Think Tank’ has been formed to consider wider opportunities e.g. System Change and is
commencing work in mapping the current system, prior to bringing together Partners to explore
wider opportunities and fresh approaches.

PROGRAMME MANAGEMENT UPDATE
a) Programme Management Office Capacity

The capacity of the team has been enhanced with the appointment of a new Programme
Manager (1 FTE) and Project Manager (1 FTE) and the existing temporary Marketing Manager
(1 FTE) has been made permanent. A number of temporary staff have been engaged to support
with office management and research. A new Project Support Officer and Specialist Teacher
have been appointed with start dates agreed.

Further Programme/Project Management capacity has been identified through the review of the
operational/management structure for the Programme Management Office. Where
appointments differ substantively from the approved staffing levels contained within the ABSS
bid document, the Director of ABSS will agree variations with the Chair and/or Big Lottery Fund
as required. Discussions are ongoing with partners to formalise arrangements for EPUT and
SBC staff embedded with ABSS. These written agreements will address lines of accountability,
remit and clarity of direction.

As the work of ABSS has expanded considerably over recent months, the Programme
Management Office is looking again at physical capacity of premises and options are being
explored. There is a commitment to maintaining a presence at the SAVS Alexandra Street
office, but additional desk space may be required.

b) Programme Activity

The Programme Office worked in co-production with parents, partners, community stakeholders
and providers to design services as part of the Social and Emotional work stream. As a result,
the following Parenting Education courses, which were previously paused, are due to re-start in
October:

Empowering Parents, Empowering Communities (EPEC)
e Being a Parent 2 — 4yrs)
e Baby and Us 0 — 12 months (6mth non-crawlers preferred)

In addition, The Midwifery ‘One to One Breastfeeding Support Service’ delivered in partnership
with Southend University Hospital Foundation Trust is operational and will focus upon
supporting new mothers within the Maternity Unit and within the community.

All Quarter 1 Service Reviews have been carried out with current Providers which enabled
valuable insight, gaining information on the progress of deliverables as well as highlighting
opportunities and challenges. Three formative evaluations are being undertaken with the
following projects; Breastfeeding Group Support, Workskills and Engagement with reports due
by the 20" September 2018.

It should be noted, that by early 2019, ABSS will be fully operating all three strands of activity;
Social and Emotional, Communication and Language and Diet and Nutrition. The strong
progress in implementing these core areas of work is affording greater opportunity for a focus
on wider themes such as System Change, Sustainability and Resilience, etc.



c¢) National Cohort Study

Further discussions have taken place with the Big Lottery Fund and the Warwick Consortium
9who have been commissioned to undertake the national Cohort Study) regarding the
implementation of the study and a ‘Site Readiness for Evaluation’. The Partnership Board has
expressed strong support for the Cohort Study and operationally, staff continue to provide all
necessary resource and information, as required.

d) Local evaluation

The Insights and Analysis Group will advise on progress with commissioning local evaluations,
but it is worth noting that three formative (interim) evaluations are underway for specific pieces
of work being piloted, or where the Partnership Board considers there is opportunity for
exploring different approaches.

e) Finances

The Q1 management Accounts for ABSS are included at Appendix 2.

f) Case study

A case study from a service user/beneficiary is included at Appendix 3.



APPENDIX 1 — ABSS Governance — below the Health and Wellbeing Board
Group Role Members Frequency
Partnership Sets strategic direction for ABSS Independent ABSS Chair Bi-monthly
Board Accountability with BLF 4 Parent Champions
Approval of programme implementation proposals as recommended by PMO and/or Groups All Partners
Reviews reports from: Big Lottery Fund
. Parents’ Group ABSS Director
e  Programme Group ABSS Programme Manager(s)
e Insights and Analysis Group ABSS Project Manager(s)
e  Finance & Risk Group ABSS Business Support Manager
e  Task and Finish Groups
Parents’ Group Main ‘Voice’ for parents/carers and the community Parent — Chair Bi-monthly
Supported by the Engagement Team All Parent Champions
Reviews reports from: Ward Panels/Forums; Parent-led projects; Engagement team/s Engagement Officers
Reviews Engagement Fund and Innovation Fund Proposals — recommendations to Programme Deputy CEO/Turning Tides Manager
Board and/or Big Lottery Fund (as required) ABSS Director and/or ABSS Programme Manager
Prepares presentations/papers for Partnership Board ABSS Business Support (notes)
Nominates members for other governance groups Other Programme Office - TBC
Programme Leads on all service design and implementation SBC Director of Public Health — Chair Monthly
Group Reviews reports from: 2 Parent Representatives
e  Workstream leads Minimum of two other Partner representatives
© . PMO / Programme Management leads PLA Director of Quality Improvement
Approves Engagement Fund and Innovation Fund Proposals — for approval by BLF (as required) ABSS Director; ABSS Programme Manager(s)
Prepares presentations/papers for Partnership Board ABSS Project Manager(s); ABSS Marketing Manager
ABSS Business Support Manager
Other ABSS and Partner representatives TBC
Finance and Risk Leads on finance and risk assessment and appraisal SBC Head of Corporate Finance — Chair Quarterly
Group Reviews resource needs (physical, financial and human) 2 Parent Representatives
Oversight of finance and risk reports for BLF monitoring Partners Risk specialist - TBC
Reviews reports from: PLA Director of Finance; PLA Director of Quality Improvement
e  PLA (finance); ABSS Director
. PMO / Programme Management leads (risk) ABSS Programme Managers; ABSS Business Support Manager
Prepares presentations/papers for Partnership Board ABSS Finance Officer
Insights and Leadership of Research and Data/Monitoring workstreams PLA Director of Quality Improvement — Chair Quarterly
Analysis Group Reviews reports from: 2 Parent Representatives
e Locally commissioned research Minimum of two other Partner representatives
. National Cohort Study ABSS Service Design and Researcher
e  ABSS Data Team SBC ABSS Senior Data Analyst
e  External social/demographic/population research and analysis Other ABSS PMO TBC
Prepares presentations/papers for Partnership Board
Task and Finish Any fixed-term governance-level or strategic work groups or forums Varies as required Varies as
Groups Terms of Reference, Membership and Reporting agreed at time of formation required

Clear SMART targets established
Scoping out broader System Change and Sustainability work

ABSS Health Wellbeing Board Report Sep 2018 190918 JB




APPENDIX 2 — ABSS MANAGEMENT ACCOUNTS Q1

A Better Start

Our childron

Southend &

Summary Management Accounts - Confidential

Period: QUARTER ONE 2018-19 Period: APRILto JUNE 2018
Variance
(adverse) or
Actual Budget favourable
INCOME £ £ ; 2
REVENUE FUNDING RECEIVED FROM BIG LOTTERY FUND 800,000 733,000 67,000
CAPITAL FUNDING RECEIVED FROM BIG LOTTERY FUND - 22,000 (22,000)
LEVERAGED INCOME 103,000
TOTAL INCOME 903,000 755,000 45,000
EXPENDITURE
PROJECTS
SOCIAL AND EMOTIONAL 135,000 177,000 42,000
COMMUNICATION AND LANGUAGE 88,000 125,000 37,000
DIET AND NUTRITION 85,000 70,000 (15,000)
SYSTEM CHANGE 80,000 124,000 44,000
CRECHE SERVICES 13,000 28,000 15,000
MONITORING & EVALUATION - 12,000 12,000
DATA ANALYSIS 14,000 13,000 (1,000)
PROJECT EXPENDITURE 415,000 549,000 134,000
SALARIES AND SECONDMENTS 61,000 121,000 60,000
OTHER PMO COSTS 69,000 64,000 (5,000)
PROGRAMME MANAGEMENT EXPENDITURE 130,000 185,000 55,000
TOTAL REVENUE EXPENDITURE 545,000 734,000 189,000
CAPITAL EXPENDITURE - 22,000 22,000
LEVERAGED COSTS 103,000
TOTAL EXPENDITURE 648,000 756,000 211,000
NET FUNDING IN ADVANCE/(OWED) 255,000 (1,000) 256,000
CUMULATIVE FIGURES FROM START UP TO DATE £
INCOME 7,263,000
PROJECT EXPENDITURE 3,078,000
PROGRAMME MANAGEMENT EXPENDITURE 3,441,000
CAPITAL EXPENDITURE 570,000
TOTAL EXPENDITURE 7,089,000
NET FUNDING IN ADVANCE/(OWED) 174,000

CONVENTION: Brackets around a number signify either an amount owed by
the Big Lottery or an adverse variance (ie income less than budget or

ABSS Health Wellbeing Board Report Sep 2018 19018 JB



APPENDIX 3 — ABSS BENFICIARY CASE STUDY

A Better Start

our children
Southend &g

Healthy Start, Brighter fufure

HENRY Group Programme Case Study June 2018

This family lives in Southend having moved from London a few years ago. They
have a daughter aged two and an older son aged nine. Mallicka*, the mum, had
significant concerns around her daughter Kyra’s fussy eating. The only way she
felt able to get Kyra to eat was to sit her in the kitchen sink with water and bubbles
and spoon feed her. Even then it was a struggle to get her to eat anything and
Mallicka felt that she had to force her to ensure that she ate, even just a little. This
was very stressful for both of them and Mallicka felt that she wanted some help to
overcome this. Mallicka’s Health Visitor told her about the HENRY Healthy
Families programme so she enrolled herself on it, joining a group running at one of
the Children’s Centre.

During the programme Mallicka felt supported by other parents as well as the
facilitators. She gained a lot of information about portion sizes, how to introduce
new foods to Kyra, and about guided choices. Mallicka was aware that she and
her partner were not good at eating lots of fruit and that, as parents, they probably
weren’t being very good role models for their children. She started to make
smoothies each morning to ensure they all had more fruit in their diets. The
children really enjoyed these and Mallicka noticed that she felt better too.

Having learned more about portion sizes Mallicka was able to see how much Kyra
actually needed to eat, which was less than she had thought. Knowing this took
away some of the pressures that she had felt around making Kyra eat. She also
became aware that she was giving her son Aarav, portions that were far too large
for a child of his age so she began to reduce his portions accordingly. Mallicka
started to use guided choices to allow the children to have some input into what
foods they ate. She also made sure that they ate together as a family as much as
they could; being part of the family meals really encouraged Kyra to start feeding
herself and to try new foods. As a result she began eating more. Kyra now eats
meat, fish and eggs and is willing to try new tastes. Now that the family are eating
all together Mallicka is able to see the amount the children are eating and is much
more aware of when they are full.

If Mallicka hadn’t attended the HENRY programme she said she would probably
have taken Kyra to the doctor as she really worried there was something wrong
with her. Mallicka said she didn’t have a clue about portion sizes and how to get a
better routine around food that would help — HENRY has developed her
understanding and enabled her to do this - mealtimes at home are much happier
and calmer.

* All names have been changed

11



This page is intentionally left blank



Southend Health & Wellbeing Board

Joint Report of
Simon Leftley, Deputy Chief Executive (People), SBC

to

Health & Wellbeing Board
on
19th September 2018

Report prepared by:

zm No.

enda

Brin Martin
For discussion X For information Approval
only required

Position paper for Health and Wellbeing Board on Special Educational Needs and/or

Disabilities
Part 1 (Public Agenda Item)

1 Purpose of Report

The purpose of this report is to;

1.1 To update members of HWBB of the progress made in the SEND Three Year

Journey (S3YJ)

1.2 To raise awareness of the SEND area inspection

1.3 To check forward regarding the Strategy refresh due to Cabinet in November

2018 (HWBB December meeting)

2 Recommendations
2.1 Next Steps:

e Continue to strengthen collective multi-agency working, including
commissioning;

e Fully implement year one of the S3YJ, and evaluate the impact upon learner

outcomes;

e Greater and systematic use of learner voice and coproduction;

o Working with stakeholders, including schools, to ensure inclusive, equitable

and quality first learning;

13




Raising awareness and acceptance of our respective responsibilities;
Secure and strengthen further specialist assets, including place planning;
Undertake Paediatric Review ;

Implement Neurological Pathways Plan;

Ensure transparency of funding to drive down pressure on the High Needs
Block.

2.2 Demonstrated by:

Aligning the previous Council SEND Strategy (2016-19) with the inspection
framework and with the S3YJ;

Presenting the refreshed strategy to Council in November, HWBB in
December;

Robust inspection preparation;

“Just getting on with the S3YJ”.

3 Background

SEND by far the largest area and reach of statutory duties remaining with
the LA for all learners and all schools;

Five special schools in SOS, 4 attached to SEND Trust, all rated good or
above, the fifth attached to PLT (Sutton House, previously Seabrook) rated
(inadequate). All are academies;

Five other resource bases attached to schools;

Over 3500 learners identified as having SEND (11%), 1300 having an EHCP
(3.6%)and 2500 (8%) on SEN support;

Numbers pro rata to school phase, but 75% SEND male;

Greatest primary need Speech, Language and Communication (25%),
followed by Moderate Learning Difficulty (20%);

Relative performance gap of SEND learners to their peers in other
authorities and to those without SEND greater than the national figures.

14



4 Reasons for Recommendations

4.1 SEND Area inspection:

Inspection of the area provision ability to identify, assess, meet and
ultimately improve outcomes for learners;

Partnership between the LA, CCG and schools/settings;
Five year programme, half way through inspection of all areas;
Five inspectors four days, intensive attention to service user voice;

Non-judgemental report, although can be required to produce a written
statement of action to address weaknesses;

Current SEF indicates:
o Q1 The effectiveness of leadership to embed the reforms is Good;
o Q2 The effects of integration and partnership working is Good;

o Q3 The involvement of young people and their parents/carers Requires
Improvement;

A How well we identify C&YP who have SEN and/or D is Good,;

B  How effectively does the Local Area assess and meet the needs of
C&YP who have SEN and/or Disabilities is Good

C  How effectively do we improve outcomes for C&YP who have SEN
and/or D Requires Improvement.

4.2 Context facing SEND:

Demographic pressures significant within SOS, all special schools above
Pupil Admission Number, indicative growth of an additional 50 learners
(specialist places) by 2023;

Mainstream “inclusion” likely to create even greater pressures;

Recent changes in leadership will strengthen our SEND offer;

Increasingly working as an area SEND, Education, Health and Care, more to
do;

Budget (DSG) overspend £800K reflects demographic and inclusion
pressures, commensurate with all other LAs;

A SEND area inspection is imminent.

15



4.3 Progress in the last year:

5.1

6.1

7.1

8.1

e Significantly strengthened senior leadership and partnership working;
e Real operational traction against S3YJ plan, including:

o Atrticulating clearly respective statutory roles and responsibilities of LA
and schools;

o Framing “a day in the life of”;
o Mapping our processes to ensure lean management;
o Inyear savings on DSG.
e Strong political, officer and stakeholder subscription;
e Clear and accountable governance routes;
e Arefreshed strategic focus on SEND, including S3YJ;
e Robust monitoring of performance resulting in significant improvements in
timeliness of production (5% to 100% within the year) and conversion to

EHCPs (all completed by 31.3);

e Better self-assessment, based upon intelligent data and followed by strategic
action.

Financial / Resource Implications
None at this stage

Legal Implications

None at this stage

Equality & Diversity

None at this stage.

Appendices

None

16



	Agenda
	3 Minutes of the Meeting held on Wednesday 20th June 2018
	6 A Better Start Southend (ABSS) programme update
	7 Special Educational Needs and Disability (SEND) Update

